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Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Re: [EXTERNAL] REX Property, P-2022-019
1 message

Beresford, Vincent P <vberesford@blm.gov> Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 4:38 PM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Hi Dustin,

Sorry for the delayed response. We still haven't received all the information we need from Sunrise Minerals to
acknowledge the modification so I'm not prepared to concur with the bond amount yet. Will let you know when I
hear from them.

Thanks,

Vince

Vincent Beresford

Geologist

Bureau of Land Management

 

Uncompahgre Field Office

2465 S. Townsend Ave.

Montrose, CO 81401

Phone: (970) 240-5333

 

Looking for BLM Colorado Mining Info? Click here.

 

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Beresford, Vincent P <vberesford@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] REX Property, P-2022-019
 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  

Hello Vince,
Can you please let me know if BLM concurs with the proposed financial warranty amount of $35,809
for the additional drilling proposed through the Modification application? Thank you.

Dustin Czapla
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Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203
303.866.3567 ext. 8188  
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